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DATE: April 5, 1999 

TO: Blanca Bay6, DirectOr, Division of Records and Reponing 

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) ~ 

RE: Docket No. 981967-TX 

Attached is a copy of MET Communiations, Inc.'s settlement offer Please add thiJ 
document to the docket. Let me k.now if you have any questions 
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Tucsda). April27. 1999 

Publ" lK"rvice Commissioner 
Ann . Joseph Garcia 
Cha1rrruan ofComm~UioMn 
:!540 Shumard ();ak Bouk•atd 
hllahas)t'C. Fl. 32399..()876 

Dear Public Service Commissioner. 

The Fon(! Company 

We rccel\c the form for the AllemAthc Local C\chanllt I'« 1 he form "'u 01 c:rloul.cd "c apolut;ltcd for 
the Ol'c:ni!lht. and "C: are scndinjphe oiTcr of SIOO.OO for a scnk~ for the fcc of 1997. doc:l.e111 
981967·TX. 

Yuu c:anauul'l.' !hat the 10C1dcnt mcn11onc:d abo1c "ont h.Jppcn apm A) an t\llknce ofauur.mcc pic~ 
1al.c a lool. at our 1998 fees. and )OU "'Ill )t'C lha111 "as pa1d on time Once Oll'IM 11c: orolo~.rc fur 1hc: 
0\C:nl&hl. 

Your prompl41tcntion is oppr«icuc:d, than!.. )Oil for )OUr un.lcrston.lon¥ 

Sincc1cly yours. 
Uf) an niDniJ»On 
l'o C\ldCIII 
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